Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative
Dr, Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director
B 1304 Ronzheimer Avenue
MIDVALLEY SPECIAL
EDUCATION COCPERATIVE St. Charles, IL 60174
Phone: 331-228-4873

Fax: 331-228-4874

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director

DATE: December 6, 2017

RE: Mades-Johnstone Center Donation

The Mades-Johnstone Center (MJC) is the recipient of a $350 from Nova Communications, Inc., 27 South
Frist Street, Geneva, Illinois. The donation is earmarked for teacher and MJC Character Council sponsor
Mirs. Joanne Carrington-Warren to use for the continued student social-emotional development and growth.




WWW,NOVacoming.com

27 South First Street
Geneva, iL. 60134
{630) 377-1889

FAX (630) 377-1899

Mid Valley Special Ed Coop

Mades Johnstone Center
1304 Ronzheimer Ave
St Charles, il.. 60174

To whom it may concern,

In an effort to support our children and local community Nova Communications Inc. would like to make
a donation in the amount of $350.00 on behalf of Mrs. Warren and MIC Character Council.
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